

**To:** Moody, Aaron[aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov]; Lynn Peterson[Lynn.Peterson@sol.doi.gov]  
**Cc:** Perron, Brian[brian.perron@sol.doi.gov]; Damm, Laura[laura.damm@sol.doi.gov]; Brown, Laura[Laura.Brown@sol.doi.gov]  
**From:** Grenham, Edward  
**Sent:** 2017-10-18T13:13:45-04:00  
**Importance:** Normal  
**Subject:** Re: CSNM expansion memo  
**Received:** 2017-10-18T13:13:53-04:00  
INFORMATION MEMORANDUM FOR THE DEPUTY SECRETARY re CSNM litigation 10 16 17 with bg.docx

Thank you for the opportunity to review. I've added Lynn. Brian is out until Monday.  
My few thoughts are attached. (b)(5) ACP, AWP

-Brad

Brad Grenham  
Office of the Regional Solicitor  
U.S. Department of the Interior  
805 SW Broadway, Suite 600  
Portland, OR 97205  
(503) 231-6826  
(503) 231-2166 (fax)  
[brad.grenham@sol.doi.gov](mailto:brad.grenham@sol.doi.gov)

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual to which it is addressed and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination is prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy copies.

On Mon, Oct 16, 2017 at 2:38 PM, Moody, Aaron <[aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov](mailto:aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov)> wrote:

Brian/Brad:

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

Can you take a look and let me know what you think?

If it's at all possible for you to send any thoughts our way by COB tomorrow, 10/17, that would be great. And please keep close hold for now.

thanks!

Aaron G. Moody  
Assistant Solicitor, Branch of Public Lands  
Division of Land Resources  
Office of the Solicitor  
U.S. Department of the Interior  
202-208-3495

NOTICE: This e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited.

If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

*Attorney Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product*

**INFORMATION MEMORANDUM FOR THE DEPUTY SECRETARY**

From:

Date:

Re: Challenges to the Expansion of Cascade Siskiyou National Monument

(b)(5) ACP, AWP



Attorney Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

[REDACTED]

Deleted: more considered

Deleted:

Deleted: s

Deleted: ,

[REDACTED]

Commented [BG1]: hanging end quote

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

*Attorney Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product*

(b)(5) ACP, AWP



Deleted: that

Deleted: and

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

*Attorney Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product*

(b)(5) ACP, AWP



Deleted: ¶

*Attorney Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product*

(b)(5) ACP, AWP



Commented [MA2]: Thoughts?

*Attorney Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product*

(b)(5) ACP, AWP



DRAFT